
UCC AGENDA 
 

 
 
TO: Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Members 
 
FROM: Rita Rabe Meduna, Assistant 
 Undergraduate Curriculum Committee 
 
RE: UCC MEETING 
 

 
 
The first meeting of the 2012-2013 year for the UCC will be Wednesday, September 19, 2012, at 
4:00 p.m. in Chancellor’s Conference Room (McM 209). 
 
I. ELECTION OF CHAIR AND CHAIR ALTERNATE FOR 2012-2013 
 
II. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES:  April 4 
 
III. ITEMS – FIRST READING 
 

Item 30.d  Teaching Minor in Mathematics.  Modification of an existing program. 
 
Item 35  HSTR 423 European Intellectual History.  Delete course. 
Item 35.a  HSTR 473 War and Diplomacy in Europe 1648-1945.  Change title to Gender, 

War and Film:  Europe 1648-1945 and change catalog description. 
Item 35.b  HSTR 426 Europe since 1945.  New course. 
Item 35.c  BA Major in History.  Modification to an existing program. 
Item 35.d  BA Major in History Teaching Option.  Modification to an existing program. 
 
Item 36  HSTA/HSTR 299 Historian as Detective.  New course. 
 
Item 41  HHP 362 Basic Athletic Training.  Change title to Principles of Athletic Training 

and change course description. 
Item 41.a  HHP 462 Advanced Athletic Training.  Change title to Evidence Based 

Therapeutic Interventions and change course description. 
 
Item 43  SOCI 455 Classical Sociological Theory.  Remove prerequisite and change course 

description. 
Item 43.a  PSCI 260 Introduction to State and Local Government.  Remove prerequisite.   
Item 43.b  BS Major in Criminal Justice.  Modification to an existing program. 
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xc:  Chair, Academic Senate 


